
Crawford County Tax Collection Committee  
Agenda – February 20, 2025 

I. Call to Order 
1.   Pledge of Allegiance 
2. Question of Quorum 

 
II.  Minutes 

1. Approval of Minutes of February 15, 2024 Meeting 
  

III. Treasurer’s Report and Bill List  
1. Accept Treasurer’s Report and Approve Bill List  

                2.   Accept Year End Financial Review Report and Treasurers Audit for 2024  
  
IV.       Public Comment 
 
V. Business  

1. Reorganization Meeting – 
A. Consider appointment or reappointment for the following 2 year term: 

1. Chairman (currently Jeff Amon)     (replace with Alan Shaddinger) 
  2. Vice Chairman (currently Cammie Mong)  
  3. Secretary (currently Jill Dunlap) 
  4. Treasurer (currently Renee Hayes) 

5. Management Committee (currently Kristen Eckart, April Averill, Alan   
Shaddinger, Renee Hayes and Jill Dunlap)   (replace Alan with 
April Smith)   

6.        Tax Appeal Code Board (currently Kevin Cole, Beth Forbes, Rose 
Mumau with alternates Tammy Bidwell and Jill Reese)  
(replace Kevin with Deb Merritt and Jill with George Greig)  

  7. Solicitor (currently Butcher & Winkler) 
8. Depository (currently First National Bank) 
9.        Insurance (currently Professional Underwriters thru Matson 

Insurance Agency) 
10. Treasurers Bond in the amount of $25,000 (currently      
  Cincinnati Insurance thru World Agency) 
11. Payment of regularly occurring bills as approved by the   
  Management Committee 

 
2. Adopt 2025 Budget and NO Allocation Amount to be collected by Berkheimer Inc 

 
3. Bill Leonard to discuss options for the contract Renewal with Berkheimer Inc. for 

collections of EIT and LST taxes.  Approve Third Addendum to Articles of 
Agreement with Berkheimer Inc as recommended by the Management Committee. 

 
VI.  Financial Interest Statements due May 1, 2025       
VII.  Good of the Order 
VIII.  Next meeting will be February 19, 2026 
IX.       Adjournment 



Crawford County Tax Collection Committee  
Minutes 

February 15, 2024 
Call to Order 

 
 The regular meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. at the West Mead 

Township building, 1150 Morgan Village Road, Meadville, PA 16335 and opened with 
the Pledge of Allegiance.  A quorum of 32 voting delegates was present as shown on 
the attendance sheet.  Jeff Amon welcomed the new members. 
 
Minutes 

 Jeff Amon moved, April Averill seconded to approve the February 16, 2023 
meeting minutes as presented with two corrections.  Vote – All Approved. 

Treasurer’s Report and Bill List 

 Renee Hayes presented the Treasurer’s Report and Bills List.  Jeff Amon 
moved, Alan Shaddinger seconded to accept the Treasurer’s Report and approve the 
Bills List with payment of $72.00 for the Meadville Tribune, $1,000.00 for West 
Mead Township, $250.00 for Woodcock Township and $2,198.00 for Matson 
Insurance, as presented.  Vote – All Approved.        

 The Management Committee reviewed the Year End Financial Review Report for 
2023.  Jeff Amon moved, Alan Shaddinger seconded to accept the Year End Financial 
Review Report for 2023.  Vote – All Approved.  

Public Comment 

  None  

Business 

 Reorganization Meeting 

  Jeff Amon noted the continued appointment of Jeff Amon as Chairman, 
Cammie Young as Vice Chairman, Jill Dunlap as Secretary and Renee Hayes as 
Treasurer all for a 2 year term ending December 31, 2024.  Vote- All Approved.  

 Andrew McClymonds moved, Jill Reese seconded to approve the appointment of 
Kristen Eckart, April Averill, Alan Shaddinger, Jill Dunlap and Renee Hayes as the 
Management Committee, Kevin Cole, Beth Forbes, Rose Mumau and alternates Tammy 
Bidwell and Jill Reese on the Tax Appeal Code Board and Butcher & Winkler as 
Solicitor.  Vote – All Approved.   

  April Averill moved, Rose Mumau seconded to approve First National Bank as 
Depository, Professional Underwriters thru Matson Insurance Agency, Cincinnati 
Insurance thru Bush Agency for the Treasurers Bond, in the amount of $25,000.00 



  

 and to pay any regularly occurring bills as approved by the Management Committee, 
with the bills being listed on the Bill List at the next meeting for the Crawford 
County Tax Collection Committee.  Vote – All Approved. 

Adopt 2024 Budget and Allocation Amounts       

     Cammie Mong moved, Beth Forbes seconded to approve the Proposed 2024 
Budget and the Allocation Amounts, as presented.  Allocation Amounts would be due 
this year and collected by Berkheimer Inc.  Vote – All Approved.     
 
Good of the Order 
 
 All municipal representatives need to provide their Financial Interest Form by 
May 1, 2024 to Jill Dunlap. 

  
Bill Leonard noted the EIT and SOC 1 Audits will be done in 2024 for year 

ending 2023.  He discussed the Allocation Amounts and how they will be collected  
from the taxing entities of the Crawford County Tax Collection Committee and then 
Berkheimer will remit the allocation directly to the Crawford County Tax Collection 
Committee; with the deduction and allocation payment to take place in March or April.   
He noted the existing Second Addendum to the Contract for Services will expire 
December 31, 2025.  He offered to continue the collection rate of 1.57% for EIT 
taxes and 1.6% for LST taxes for either 7 years or 10 years, depending on what the 
Crawford County Tax Collection Committee decides to consider for approval.  Alan 
Shaddinger recommended the Management Committee look at the agreement in the 
fall of 2024.  Bill Leonard also discussed the total collection amounts for the past 
year. 
 
The next meeting would be held on February 20, 2025 unless it is determined by the 
Management Committee to hold a meeting prior to then.  
 
Jeff Amon moved, Renee Hayes seconded to adjourn the meeting at 6:51 p.m.  Vote – 
All Approved.     
 
Respectfully Submitted, 

Jill M. Dunlap     

Jill M. Dunlap, Crawford County Tax Collection Committee Secretary 



Beginning Balance:   $  7,601.32
Receipts:                   $10,089.35
Expenditures:            $  3,876.99
Ending Balance:       $ 13,813.68



CRAWFORD COUNTY  
TAX COLLECTION COMMITTEE 

                             
                                       HOURS 
                                                                      CRAWFORD COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA                               MONDAY THRU FRIDAY      
                                                                              1150 MORGAN VILLAGE ROAD                                           8:30 TO 4:30 
Telephone: (814) 336-1271                                                 MEADVILLE, PA  16335                    Fax: (814) 336-1707 
 
 

January 30, 2025 
 
 

Crawford County Tax Collection Committee 
 

Re:   Tax Collection Committee Financial Report Audit for 2024 
 
 
To All Tax Collection Committee Representatives: 
 
 This is to advise you that the Crawford County Tax Collection Management Committee members 
reviewed the 2024 Year End Financial Report as prepared by Renee Hayes, Crawford County Tax Collection 
Treasurer and have found the financial report to be in good order.  They find this is acceptable in lieu of 
having an outside audit done of the accounts for 2024. 
 
             Very truly yours, 
 Crawford County Tax Collection Management Committee 
  
 Jeff Amon 
 Jeff Amon  
 Chairman 
 
 Kristen Eckart  
 Kristen Eckart 
 Management Committee 
 
 April Averill 
 April Averill 
 Management Committee 
  
 Alan Shaddinger 
 Alan Shaddinger  
 Management Committee 
  
 Jill Dunlap 
 Jill Dunlap 
 Secretary 



EIT Revenue from Berkheimer Act 32 Report  January 2024 to December 2024
Estimated 2025 Budget = -            

County Municipality EIT Revenue Percentage Allocation
CONNEAUT SD $1,795,096 9.5375% -              

CRAWFORD BEAVER TWP $80,422 0.4273% -              
CRAWFORD CONNEAUT LAKE BORO $61,054 0.3244% -              
CRAWFORD CONNEAUT TWP $121,614 0.6461% -              
CRAWFORD CONNEAUTVILLE BORO $75,019 0.3986% -              
CRAWFORD EAST FALLOWFIELD TWP $133,373 0.7086% -              
CRAWFORD GREENWOOD TWP $156,839 0.8333% -              
CRAWFORD LINESVILLE BORO $113,600 0.6036% -              
CRAWFORD NORTH SHENANGO TWP $115,625 0.6143% -              
CRAWFORD PINE TWP $55,066 0.2926% -              
CRAWFORD SADSBURY TWP $367,253 1.9513% -              
CRAWFORD SPRING TWP $136,919 0.7275% -              
CRAWFORD SPRINGBORO BORO $33,027 0.1755% -              
CRAWFORD SUMMERHILL TWP $105,515 0.5606% -              
CRAWFORD SUMMIT TWP $213,428 1.1340% -              
CRAWFORD WEST FALLOWFIELD TWP $58,101 0.3087% -              

CRAWFORD CENTRAL SD $3,143,240 16.7004% -              
CRAWFORD COCHRANTON BORO $123,507 0.6562% -              
CRAWFORD EAST FAIRFIELD TWP $94,129 0.5001% -              
CRAWFORD FAIRFIELD TWP $123,035 0.6537% -              
CRAWFORD MEADVILLE CITY $1,207,916 6.4178% -              
CRAWFORD UNION TWP $116,923 0.6212% -              
CRAWFORD VERNON TWP $709,569 3.7700% -              
CRAWFORD WAYNE TWP $180,954 0.9614% -              
CRAWFORD WEST MEAD TWP $659,868 3.5059% -              
MERCER FRENCH CREEK TWP $97,682 0.5190% -              

JAMESTOWN AREA SD $386,696 2.0546% -              
CRAWFORD SOUTH SHENANGO TWP $181,789 0.9659% -              
CRAWFORD WEST SHENANGO TWP $39,976 0.2124% -              
MERCER GREENE TWP $138,401 0.7353% -              
MERCER JAMESTOWN BORO $59,223 0.3147% -              

PENNCREST SD $2,605,050 13.8409% -              
CRAWFORD ATHENS TWP $72,284 0.3841% -              
CRAWFORD BLOOMING VALLEY BORO $43,679 0.2321% -              
CRAWFORD CAMBRIDGE SPRINGS BORO $432,664 2.2988% -              
CRAWFORD CAMBRIDGE TWP $183,683 0.9759% -              
CRAWFORD CUSSEWAGO TWP $220,075 1.1693% -              
CRAWFORD EAST MEAD TWP $162,694 0.8644% -              
CRAWFORD HAYFIELD TWP $354,462 1.8833% -              
CRAWFORD RANDOLPH TWP $186,180 0.9892% -              
CRAWFORD RICHMOND TWP $161,158 0.8562% -              
CRAWFORD ROCKDALE TWP $131,401 0.6981% -              
CRAWFORD SAEGERTOWN BORO $108,513 0.5765% -              
CRAWFORD STEUBEN TWP $80,238 0.4263% -              
CRAWFORD TOWNVILLE BORO $36,225 0.1925% -              
CRAWFORD TROY TWP $113,429 0.6027% -              
CRAWFORD VENANGO BORO $19,749 0.1049% -              
CRAWFORD VENANGO TWP $127,779 0.6789% -              
CRAWFORD WOODCOCK BORO $14,319 0.0761% -              
CRAWFORD WOODCOCK TWP $346,148 1.8391% -              
VENANGO PLUM  TWP $109,242 0.5804% -              

TITUSVILLE AREA SD $1,206,736 6.4115% -              
CRAWFORD CENTERVILLE BORO $20,852 0.1108% -              
CRAWFORD HYDETOWN BORO $52,325 0.2780% -              
CRAWFORD OIL CREEK TWP $182,921 0.9719% -              
CRAWFORD ROME TWP $146,723 0.7796% -              
CRAWFORD TITUSVILLE CITY $431,245 2.2913% -              
VENANGO ALLEGHENY TWP $28,388 0.1508% -              
VENANGO CHERRYTREE TWP $140,718 0.7476% -              
VENANGO OILCREEK TWP $77,677 0.4127% -              
VENANGO PLEASANTVILLE BORO $86,021 0.4570% -              
WARREN SOUTHWEST TWP $53,943 0.2866% -              

$18,821,380 -              

Crawford County Tax Collection Committee
January 1, 2025 to December 31, 2025

Budget Allocation by Municipality (Revenue Formula)

Proposed Budget - presented February 20, 2025



Budget Item Amount Total

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 01-01-2025 13,882.00                    13,882.00$            

REVENUES

DCED SMS Grant -                                  
Contributions from Munis & Districts -                                 
  (Detailed Analysis Attached)

Interest 60.00                             

TOTAL REVENUES 60.00$                   

EXPENDITURES

Professional Services  (Auditor, Solicitor) 2,000.00                        
Insurance & Bonding 4,000.00                        
Advertising 1,000.00                        
Administration 1,250.00                        
Education & Training 500.00                           
Website 250.00                           

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 9,000.00$              

YEAR END FUND BALANCE 12-31-2025 4,942.00$              

Crawford County Tax Collection Committee
January 1, 2025 to December 31, 2025

Proposed Budget - presented February 20, 2025



Using
2024

2025 2025 Actual 
Budget Item Amount Total Amounts

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 01-01-2025 13,882.00                   13,882.00$           7,601.00$         

REVENUES

DCED SMS Grant -                                  
Contributions from Munis & Districts -                                 10,000.00$       
  (Detailed Analysis Attached)

Interest 60.00                             85.00$              

TOTAL REVENUES 60.00$                  10,085.00$       

EXPENDITURES

Professional Services  (Auditor, Solicitor) 2,000.00                        -$                  
Insurance & Bonding  ** 4,000.00                        2,318.00$         
Advertising 1,000.00                        -$                  
Administration 1,250.00                        1,250.00$         
Education & Training 500.00                           -$                  
Website 250.00                           235.00$            

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 9,000.00$             3,803.00$         

YEAR END FUND BALANCE 12-31-2025 4,942.00$             13,883.00$       

Crawford County Tax Collection Committee
January 1, 202 to December 31, 2025

Proposed Budget - presented February 20, 2025




	Agenda February 20, 2025
	Minutes February 15, 2024
	February 15, 2024

	Treasurers Report 02-20-2025
	Letterhead - Tax Collection Audit 2024
	2025 TCC Budget Allocation Adopted 02-20-25
	Allocation Amounts
	Budget w 25 Projected Fund Bal 
	Budget w 24 Actual Amounts

	TCC Contract Addendum Signed Version 2018



